From: Sarah Backhouse

To: Sarah Backhouse

Cc: WSI-WSP-RWP; Temple McKinnon; Matt Nelson; Jessica Pena
Subject: Interregional Planning Council Nominations

Date: Monday, December 13, 2021 2:52:50 PM

Good afternoon,

Some RWPGs have reached out to us regarding the request to submit Interregional Planning Council
nominations by February 28, 2022. This request was issued in the letter from the TWDB’s Executive
Administrator, distributed in September. To meet statute, RWPGs must approve/authorize the
nominations before they are submitted to the TWDB.

To provide flexibility, we will accept nominations to be submitted until April 22, 2022. This will push
back our intended TWDB Board item to appoint the Council from April to June 2022. We prefer to
not push this deadline any further out to allow adequate time for the Council to hold meetings and
submit their report to the TWDB by the deadline of March 2024.

For those RWPGs that have already taken action to select their nominees, please remember to send
me the following information for each nominee and alternate as requested by the Executive
Administrator:

e The interest category the individual represents

e Committee membership (if applicable)

o A brief background statement including time served on the planning group

e Contact information (email, phone number, and mailing address)

e Any other supporting information deemed relevant by the planning group

Best,

Sarah Backhouse

Manager, Regional Water Planning
Water Supply Planning Division
Texas Water Development Board
P.O. Box 13231, Austin, TX 78711

512-936-2387 | sarah.backhouse@twdb.texas.gov
www.twdb.texas.gov
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